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Nite-Site, Incorporated License No. 22-13585-020
ATTN: Messrs. N.F. Knutsen and License No. 22-13585-03

J.A. Santiago, Directors
P. O. Box 0
Rosemmunt, MN 55068

Gentlemen:

Thank you for your letter dated November 8,1982, informing us of the
steps you have taken to correct the noncompliance which we brought to
your attention in our letter dated August 24, 1982. We will ====in=
these natters during a future inspection.

In regard to Item No. 3 in your response, we have enclosed a copy of
Appendix D of 10 CFR 20.

Your cooperation with us is appreciated.
_ . . .

Sincerely,

4
_ ~

. .

D. G. Wiedenna, Chief
Materials Radiation Protection

Section 1

Enclosure: Appendix
D, 10 CFR 20

cc w/ltr dtd 11/8/82:
DMB/Doctament Control Desk (RIDS)
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